

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICES

Submit this notice in triplicate to the State Geologist or proper Oil and Gas Inspector at least five days before the work specified is to begin. A copy will be returned to the sender on which will be given the approval with any modifications considered advisable or the rejection by the State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector of the plan submitted. The plan as approved should be followed and work should not begin until approval is obtained.

Indicate nature of notice by checking below:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR OTHERWISE ALTER CASING	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REPAIR WELL		Set 2 5/8" casing	X
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DEEPEN WELL			

Antesita N.M. April 6 1935 DATE

Mr. E. H. Wells State Geologist,
 Santa Fe, N. Mex.

Following is a notice of intention to do certain work as described below at the.....

Fred Braumard et al Well No. 1 in N1/4
COMPANY OR OPERATOR LEASE
 of Sec. 2, T. 17, R. 26, N. M. P. M.,
 Oil Field, Fddy County.

DETAILS OF PROPOSED PLAN OF WORK

Desire permission to set approximately 1400 ft. of 2 5/8" casing. We encountered the red sand at 1890-1935 which carried about 3 barrels of salt water per hour.

I propose to mud behind this casing with approximately three yards of heavy mud. This is a well set down and by mudding behind will be able to pull casing in the event no oil is found.

DUPLICATE

Approved APR 1935, 19.....
 except as follows:


 NAME E. H. Wells TITLE _____

Address _____

Fred Braumard et al
COMPANY OR OPERATOR
 By Fred Braumard
 Position Inspector
 Send communications regarding well to
 Name Fred Braumard
 Address Antesita N.M.

I.C.R.

Artesia N. M. April 6 1937.

Mr. F.J. Vesley,
State Oil and Gas Inspector,
Calrsbad,
N.M.

Dear Sir;

Inclosed please find monthly report of operations on FRED BRAINARD et al well in Sec. 2-17-28, for the month of March. I did not send in a report for Feb. inas much as we were barely started.

I am also inclosing a notice of intention to set 6 7/8" casing, which I trust will be approved.

As you will notice on the report for the month of March, we set 522 ft. of 8" casing. I should have made notice of intention to set this casing and should have sent notice of work done but just completely forgot it and trust that you may overlook my carelessness this time and assure you that I will be better in the future. Any way I got a complete shut off.

Yours very truly,

Fred Brainard
Fred Brainard